MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM: Marci Campa, Secretary to the Superintendent
DATE: March 12, 2025

RE:

BASD Employees/Students/Parents

Kennywood Picnic Day & Ticket Sales

BURGETTSTOWN AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Kennywood Picnic Day
Friday, June 13, 2025
Ticket Sales Dates: Online through June 30, 2025

Online Ticket Types & Pricing: Dated Early-Bird Admission
$31.99 plus tax, if purchased by May 29, 2025

Good Any Day Admission
$37.99 plus tax

Tickets available online only at www.kennywood.com/schools.
o Enter your 2025 School Ticket’ ticket quantity. Promotion code depends on the type

of ticket purchased. Do not capitalize any characters of the promotion code. Online

tickets subject to a processing fee and applicable taxes. Online offer only.

Please refer to the 2025 School Day Discount Offer Flyer for more information on ticket sales

and promotions.

Kennywood park tickets are no longer sold in the schools or administration office and can only

be purchased online.

Visit Kennywood.com for up-to-date park operating dates and hours. Park operating dates,
hours and prices are subject to change. No refunds or rainchecks for online purchases.
Kennywood offers a Rainy Day Guarantee, when applicable!

Bus transportation to and from Kennywood Park is no longer provided by the
Burgettstown Area School District.
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